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May 3, 2016

GERALD CHAPMAN
P.0.BOX 508
LINDSTROM MN 55045

FIRE INSPECTION CORRECTION NOTICE

RE: 1819 MARSHALL AVE
Ref. #13986
Residential Class: A

Dear Property Representative:

Your building was.inspécted on May 3, 2016 for the renewal of your Fire Certificate of
Occupancy. Approval 1 for occupancy will be granted upon comphance w1th the followmg
deficiency list. The items on the list must be corrected prior to the re-msPectlon date A re-
inspection will be made after June 3, 2016.

Failure to comply may result in a criminal citation or the revocation of the Fire Certificate of
Occupancy. The Saint Paul Legislative Code requires that no building shall be occupied without
a Fire Certificate of Occupancy. The code also provides for the assessment of additional re-
inspection fees.

YOU WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTIFYING TENANTS IF ANY OF THE
FOLLOWING LIST OF DEFICIENCIES ARE THEIR RESPONSIBILITY.

DEFICIENCY LIST

1. Exterior - Front Door - MSFC 506.1 - Install a keybox per attached K-1 handout.-

2. Intenor Umt 1 and Umt 5 -MSFC 1026.1 - Provide and maintain an approved escape '§\
AT

window from each sleepmg room or area, or discontinue use of area as a sleeping room. This /

work may reqmre permit(s). Call DSI at (65 1y: 266-8989. -Remember to tell your tenants for ﬂ&czixub _’6 1
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units that they are not to be using the closet as a bedroom.
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3. Interior - Unit 2 - MSFC 315.2.5 - Fueled equipment, including but not limited to
motorcycles, mopeds, lawn-care equipment and portable cooking equipment, shall not be stored,
operator or repaired within a building.-

Saint Paul Legistative Code authorizes this inspection and collection of inspection fees. For
forms, fee schedule, inspection handouts, or information on some of the violations contained in
this report, please visit our web page at: http://www.stpaul. gov/cofo

You have the right to appeal these orders to the Legislative Hearing Officer. Applications for
appeals may be obtained at the Office of the City Clerk, 310 City Hall, City/County Courthouse,
15 W Kellogg Bivd, Saint Paul MN 55102 Phone: (651-266-8585) and must be filed within 10
days of the date of this order.

If you have any questions, email me at: robert.corey@ci.stpaul.mn.us or call me at

"651-266-8942 between 7:30 a.m. - 9:00 a.m. Please belp to make Saint Paul a safer place in
which to live and work.

Sincerely,

Robert Corey
Fire Inspector

Reference Number 13986
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June 10, 2016

Legislative Hearing Officer
310 City Hall

15 W. Kellogg Blvd.

St. Paul, MN 55102

RE: Gerald Chapman — 1819 Marshall Avenue — St. Paul, MN 55104 - #13986
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

I am appealing #2 of Fire Inspection Correction Notice. Enclosed find drawing of the
apartment(s) layout. The apartments are approximately 390 square feet. We rent these smaller
units to only one person. There are 6 windows in the units, 1 patio door, and 1 exit/entrance
door. The area the inspector is calling a “closet™ is 7° x 12°. This area is located right next to the
exit/entrance door. There is also a bathroom window 6 feet away. There is quick access to any
of the windows, the patio door or the exit/entrance door. At one time, the area in question had a
door that closed. The doors have long ago been removed, thus making the large room and the
area in question one entire room. We will have pictures at the hearing. Some tenants use that
part of the room as an office, an art area, a TV room, or as their bedrocom. Some have futons,
couches, beds, desks, etc. in this area in order to utilize the living space.

This building is approximately 90 years old. I have owned it for 30 years. I have put thousands
into the building to upgrade it and make it an asset to the Merriam Park area. It has been
inspected and certified several times during my ownership; 6 years ago by Michael Urmann.
The use or deficiency of these apartments that the inspector is citing us for has never been an
issue or addressed. I am enclosing copies of the certificates 1 have received since I purchased the
building in 1986.

I do not want to add another window (making it 7 windows in this small unit), of which the
window would have to be put in the hallway of the building. 1 feel this would make it unsafe for
tenants and also take away from the character of the building. 1 also feel it is not proper or polite
to tell a tenant how to arrange their living quarters that they pay rent for. A reinspection of these
units by a supervisor might be the answer.

Sincerely,

'/(}%al%%méwn f % ""”\)

612-750-9086
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